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Memo
To: Kym Bird
From: Tom Scott

Date: October 23, 2018

Subject: New Course Proposal: IS 5000B

| have reviewed the proposal for the new course, IS 5000B Interdisciplinary
Studies: Theory/Practice. The Libraries has or will acquire all of the items
listed as required readings. The Libraries also has a very strong collection of
related resources for students to engage with the topics this course

covers. Students, particular in graduate level courses, are encouraged to
discover and access resources that go beyond the collections of York.
Librarians welcome the opportunity to meet with classes and/or individually
with students to discuss their research and to explore specific strategies as
an integral part of the research process.

York University has always been recognized for its strong interdisciplinary
approach to scholarship. In response, librarians have made the acquisition of
materials necessary for interdisciplinary research a central pillar of their
collection development and liaison strategies. | am confident that our
resources are adequate to support this new course.



